Protested

SWD

Application




McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Clabe Pearson <Clabe@merchantlivestock.com>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:12 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: Protest Letters

Attachments: scan0277.pdf

Mike,

Please find attached a scan of two SWD application protest letters on behalf of The Merchant Livestock Company. The
originals will follow by mail.

Thanks,

Clabe Pearson; President

The Merchant Livestock Company
P.O. Box 1105

Eunice, NM 88231

575-370-1623
clabe@merchantlivestock.com




THE MERCHANT LIVESTOCK COMPANY
P.O.Box 1105
Eunice, NM 88231
(575) 885-6525

August 9, 2019

Michael McMillan

NMOCD

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Quick Shot Unit SWD #1
Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC
370’ FEL & 2667° FNL, Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. McMillian,

Please accept this correspondence, pursuant to Rule 19.15.26.8 D NMAC, as The
Merchant Livestock Company’s objection and protest to the above referenced Application.

Through this letter we are requesting written notice of all hearings.

iy e

By: Clabe Pearson
Title; President




McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:08 AM

To: David Harwell

Cc: ‘Clabe Pearson'; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD;
Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -:Quick Shot Unit SWD #1 Merchant

Attachments: AdvanceEnergy QuickShotSWD#1 MerchantLivestock Protest.pdf

RE: Quick Shot Unit SWD Well No. 1 (APl 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1919050407) Unit H-6-22S-33E,
NMPM, Lea County

Mr. Harwell:

OCD was notified by the Merchant Livestock Company that they are protesting this application. This party has been
identified as an affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if
Advance Energy Partners Har Mesa, LLC wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or
may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The
application will be retained pending resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information
regarding the standing of this application. Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact for Advance Energy Partners Har Mesa, LLC
Clabe Pearson
President
The Merchant Livestock Company
PO Box 1105
Eunice NM, 88231
Phone: (575) 370.1623
E-mail: clabe@merchantlivestock.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



	.Protest
	AdvanceEnergy QuickShotSWD#1  MerchantLivestock Protest
	Merchant EMail Notification Confirmation

